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Re: The New Jersey Campalgn Contributions and
Expenditures Reporting Act, Chapter 83, Laws
of 1971 as Amanded and Supplemented ("the Act")
Your letter dated April 24, 1981
Cpinion #0-16-81

Dear Mr. Herb:

Your letter dated April 24, 19Bl, to the New Jersgey
Election lLaw Enforcement Commission {"the Commisgion"),
including a request for advisory opinion, hase been for-
warded to me for reply.

The Commiselon does not have authority to advige
generaliy with respect to the election laws, elnce its
authority is limited to the area of ite reeponsibility,
which is the New Jersey Campaign Contributions and Ex-
pendituree Disclosure Act (N.J.5.A. 19:44A-1, et seg}.
This Act forms only a part of the election law of New
Jersey which 15 contailned in Title 19 of the New Jersey
etatutes,., The remainder of the election law is under
the jurisdiction of the Attorney General of New Jersey.

There is nothing in the Act which prohibite any
person, including a journalist, from writing a newspaper
column or making any other expresslon of the ideas and
feelings of the author. There is nothing in the Act
which requires any candidate or other person to provide
equal time.

Expenditures on behalf of a candidate are regquired
to be reported in accordance with the reporting pro-
visions of the Act. Nothing in the materials which you
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forwarded to us auggest that any of these expenditures

were pald advertisements or otherwipe expenditures on
behalf of a candidate. With respect to the newspapers,
there 1s an exception in the Act which provides generally
that the Act shall not apply to any bona fide newspaper.
magazine, radio or television station or other hona fide
news medium disseminating pelitical information, adver-
tieing, in the normal course of its businesas. Accordingly,
the Comuission would not propose to take any further action
on the baels of your letter,

Yours very truly,
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EJF:no Edward J. Farrell
General Counsel



